TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: November 8, 2016

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Contractual Services $1,325 Core Administrative
Services

C01726

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Core
Administrative Services to conduct a program review of the Tupelo School
District’s compliance with the rules, regulations, policies and laws as
established by the State of MS. One (1) full day of consulting service is charged
at $1,325.

SITE Type of Service Cost Companies
Professional Service Agreement $3,500 GuideBook
Development

C01727

Leigh Mobley wishes to enter into a service agreement with GuideBook for a 12 month
contract.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

**None**

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Facility Rental $300 Prestige Fine Arts

Academy
SFR1712

Josh Myles with Prestige Fine Arts Academy wishes to use the Civic Auditorium
on December 3, 2016 for a Holiday To Drive/Concert sponsored by the City of
Tupelo.



SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Thomas St Facility Rental $100 Donna Steele
Auditoruium

SFR1713
Donna Steele with Medical Institute wishes to use the Thomas St. auditorium
on December 8, 2016.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Facility Rental $0 Delayna Bridges
SFR1714

Delayna Bridges with Mrs. Mississippi Pageant city pageant wishes to use the
Civic auditorium on April 21-23, 2017. No charge — affiliated with the City of
Tupelo.



